

PROFILE

I am a well rounded graphic designer with a love for illustration in multiple mediums. A natural communicator with relevant customer service skills from my retail experience, I consider multiple perspectives when approaching any project. I tend to be detail oriented, handle feedback well, and strive to produce a great finished product.

EXPERIENCE

2022 - Present **FOURTHIDEA**
Graphic Designer

Work on a variety of projects for travel and tourism clients, including presentations, print and digital design, display advertising, and illustration.

Spring 2022 **FOURTHIDEA**
Graphic Design Intern

Complete internship requirements while taking on projects. Incorporate learning and feedback, and familiarize with advertising agency practices.

2021-2022 **AAF BUFFALO**
Board Member - Student Liason

Foster connections between the students at Buffalo State and AAF Buffalo, the regional chapter of the American Advertising Federation. Provide pertinent feedback to the organization to maximize event planning and increase membership for the organization.

2018 - Present **JGB SHIBUKI DRUM GROUP**
Manager

Designed and maintains group's website and online accounts. Edits video and other multi-media to be shared across social media. Handles all external communications for local Japanese taiko drum group.

2014 - Present **COACH**
Sales Associate, Lead Supervisor

Sell leather goods in a luxury retail setting. Utilize CRM software to develop relationships with clientele to generate repeat business.

References available upon request.

EDUCATION

2022 Buffalo State College

GRAPHIC DESIGN, BFA

2019 Erie Community College

FINE ARTS, ASSOCIATES

SKILLS

Illustration
Layout
Branding
Logo Design
Motion Design

COMPETENCIES

Adobe InDesign
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe After Effects
Google Web Designer
Procreate
Blender 3D Software
Wordpress + Basic CSS, HTML

FOR FUN

Hiking + Running
Japanese taiko drumming
Guitar
Cooking
Plant Mom

AWARDS

2022 Gold ADDY for Illustration Campaign - **Lineage** (American Advertising Federation, District 2)

2022 Mosaic Award for Illustration Campaign - **Lineage** (American Advertising Federation, District 2)

EXHIBITIONS

2021 Solo Exhibition, Lineage
Karpeles Manuscript Library Museum

2022 Collective Exhibition, Creative Journeys
Buffalo History Museum